

## Contact

rriadhossen13@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/freelancer-riad-547264265](https://www.linkedin.com/in/freelancer-riad-547264265) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Content Marketing

SEO Audits

Social Media

# Freelancer Riad

Digital marketing manager specialist and expert marketing manager at Tips Marketing Agency

Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh

## Summary

Hi there, I am Riad Hossain. I am a professional digital marketing manager. I am working as a digital marketer at Tips Marketing Agency from last two years. I am expert on so many online jobs. I have skills on , Facebook Marketing, Facebook ads camping, Facebook business page creat and setup, Facebook business page promote, Facebook organic marketing, Twitter marketing, Instagram marketing, social media marketing, search engine marketing, website Marketing, Google marketing etc.

I achieved a title of best digital marketing manager of my agency for my job.

---

## Experience

Tips Marketing Agency

Digital Specialist

February 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Bangladesh

Fiverr

Digital Marketer

February 2020 - Present (3 years 4 months)

---

## Education

Jagannath University, Dhaka

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Marketing · (February 2018 - February 2022)

Jagannath University, Dhaka

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Marketing · (2018)